SBWGA General Meeting - February 7,2023

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President, Nancy Sartor at 2:12pm.
- 2. The January minutes were approved.
- 3. Nancy thanked the kitchen and wait staff for the good food and service provided to our members. Nancy Prentiss did an outstanding job of decorating the Vistas for the February luncheon leveraging a Valentine's Day theme.
- 4. Mike Roddy addressed the membership. He apologized for the awful weather that we experienced in January that caused so many frost delays and course closures. He told the membership that this was the coldest and wettest Winter at SaddleBrooke that he recalled. Mike mentioned that there will be discounts in the golf shop the week of Valentine's Day (February 7-14).
- 5. Nancy mentioned that there were two changes to the standing rules that were approved by the Board during the January Board Meeting:
 - a. Ace Day pairings will be by tee box and then by handicap index.
 - b. The sentence in section III, paragraph 8 was updated to improve the sentence structure. The intent of the sentence was not changed.
- 6. SMSG is requesting volunteers for their Road Runner Tournament on Thursday and Friday, April 13 and 14. If you are willing to volunteer, please send an email to Nan Kartsonis at nkartsonis@me.com.
- 7. New Member Directory was distributed during the meeting. If you were unable to pick up your directory, they will also be distributed on February 14th.
- 8. Sally Drennen presented the hole in one certificate to Eleanor Kehlenbeck for her hole in one on January 29th on Catalina #8. She also presented Marie Kahng with an Eagle Pin. Deb Fenton received an honorable mention for her Eagle during the couple's scramble.
- 9. President's Cup Results: Carol Bidwell announced the winners of the President Cup and awarded the President's Cup Trophy to Debra Finn. She also congratulated our Second Place winner: Eila Sallaberry; Third Place winner Barb Turriff and Fourth Place winner, Deanna McCann.
- 10. Upcoming Tournaments:
 - a. 3 Jills and a Jack (February 21) Reenie Romey reported that two additional Jills were needed. Sign up is on the bulletin board.
 - b. Carol Bidwell reminded members of the Club Championship March 14, 16, 18. Sign up will be on the bulletin board beginning the week of February 20th.
 - c. Joan Chyall reported that the Quail Classic (April 2-4) is filled. Please contact Jan Kreis if you have a Door Prize donation.
- 11. Nancy Huffman reminder members of the Sponsor Fair which will take place during our March 7th general meeting. She encouraged everyone to participate and thank our sponsors for their generous support to SBWGA.

- 12.B.J. Murrray, Kachina chair, reminded members that SBWGA is hosting the March 27th Kachina. There may be a need for members to donate their golf cart, if they are not playing that day.
- 13. Geri Sandilands, our Charity Chair, reported on the LPGA-USGA Girls Golf of Tucson charity this year. There is need for volunteers on golf days and clinics. The clinics are 2/28, 3/11/and 3/25. It is a 2hr commitment. A sign up will be on the bulletin board. The organization also take tax deductibles contributions.
- 14. Deanna introduced three new members. Welcome to Viviane Beebe, Kim Larsen and Becky Ochsner.
- 15. Nancy thanked our February sponsors: Hardin Brothers, Westerner Products, Longley Tax and Financial, Morris Hall (Wendy Harn) and Long Realty, Kathy Minx.
- 16. Nancy awarded raffle prizes.
- 17. The Meeting adjourned at 2:55pm.